
TSS Division of Information Systems
IFB #: SP-20-0055 - AWIN Self-Healing Transport Ring and Ethernet Transport
Template O-1 - Written Questions

Question 
ID

RFQ Reference (page number, section number, 
paragraph)

Specific RFQ Language Question Response

1 Page 1 Bid Opening January 13, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m.
Due to the nature of the IFB, will the State consider 
extending the bid opening date by 15 days?

See Addendum 1.

2 Page 1 Bid Opening January 13, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? See Addendum 1.

3

What additional details are you willing to 
provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the 
winning bid?

The award process is described in 
Section 1.16 of the IFB.

4
Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid 
notification website at www.mygovwatch.com?

No. The solicitation was only posted to 
the State Procurment website. 
https://www.arkansas.gov/dfa/procurem
ent/bids/bid_info.php?bid_number=SP-20-
0055 

5 Other than your own website, where was this 
bid posted?

See response to Question 4.

Instructions
Prospective Contractors shall submit written questions using this Response Template. 

Complete all cells for each question.  Clearly identify the referenced section or text. Prospective Contractor should ask multi-part questions as individual questions on 
seperate lines.  The questions must be submitted in the original file format “Microsoft Excel” .
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